
From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:03 AM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Data Warehouse access and Lead data for Flint

Ok

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:44 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Data Warehouse access and Lead data for Flint

I meant to say that we will not be discussing the weekly summary that Bob sends because that will be dealt with when you meet with Bob and Wes. Does that make sense?

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:22 AM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Cc: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Data Warehouse access and Lead data for Flint

It's the same thing he gives Angela. We've been asked to provide something more intelligible for the Director by 2 pm today.

Did you mean to say "include" the weekly summary?

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:13 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Data Warehouse access and Lead data for Flint

Per your request for an EBLL report from Bob Scott. The attached is what he sent to Patti McKane but I can't guarantee that this is the report that Communications (Angela, GERALYN) sees because I don't know if Eden/Sue make changes.

I'm scheduling a meeting with Nancy, Bob, Sarah and Patti to go over data products. These will exclude the weekly summary of EBLL data that Bob is producing, particularly because it needs to be combined with the EBLL investigations. The "epi" group can focus on trends and begin discussions on how to respond to a FREEP request for ZIP code and trend data related to Detroit children.

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:50 AM
To: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: Data Warehouse access and Lead data for Flint

Patti,

Just checking to see if you have access yet to the Lead table in the Data Warehouse. We met the other day (on another subject) with the folks who manage the DSA, the application that controls access to the Warehouse. We asked them to check on your request for access, to find out where the hold-up is. Do you have access yet? If not, is there anything I can do to help in the meantime?

Also, I want to let you know what I've been up to regarding lead data for Flint. At Eden Wells' and Sue Moran's request, I've provided to Genesee Co HD a child-specific file of children with BLLs ≥ 5 since April 2014, indicating each child's most recent test and whether the child needs a confirmatory venous, a follow-up venous, or is not currently due for re-testing. I'll update the file each Monday and send an updated copy to them. The purpose is to help guide the activities of GCHD's nurses, as well as EBL investigators contracted by the Healthy Homes Section.

I've also been asked by Angela Minicuci and Eden Wells to provide a weekly summary of new lead results. The latest example is attached. I don't want to trespass in your territory, though, so if you are or will be doing something similar, please let me know and we'll work it out.

Thanks,
Bob

Robert L. Scott
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
(517) 335-8178
fax (517) 335-8509